SHASTA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
6:00 pm Tuesday, October 15th, 2024
11570 School Street, Redding, CA 96001
AGENDA

1. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Approve Agenda PAS \-2O

3. Public Comment Period

This time is set aside for members of the public to address the District on matters, not on the agenda
and matters on the Consent Calendar. If your comments concern an item noted on the regular agenda,
please address the Board after that item is open for public comments. By law, the Board of Directors
cannot make decisions on matters not on the agenda. The Board will customarily refer these matters to
the General Managers' Office. Each speaker is allocated three (3) minutes to speak. Speakers may not
cede their time. Comments should be limited to matters within the jurisdiction of the District.

4. Consent Calendar

Matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered by the Board to be routine and will be
enacted by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no separate discussion of the items
unless good cause is shown prior to the time the Board votes on the motion to adopt.

Financial Reports for September 1° through September 30*, 2024

4-1 SCSD Financial Report P@ 3

4-2 SCSD Monthly Bank Transactions &95 L\’5
4-3 SCSD Budget vs Actual PQS (o~

4-4 SFD Financial Report YA\ 0

4-5 SFD Monthly Bank Transactions DG W\

4-6 September 17t, 2024, meeting minutes A4S 12 Ao
RECOMMENDATION: Approval and adoption of all items on the Consent Calendar.
5. Correspondence:

5-1 Letter from Shasta County Registrar of Voters regarding appointments in lieu of election for
the November 5, 2024, General Election. 935 {7 - \C\

6. General Business:
6-1 General Manager Report Y4 20
6-2 SFD Incident Report 9 a\

7. Old Business:



8. New Business:
8-1 Shasta Fire Protection District water meter/bill

9. Oral Communications:

These Comment sessions are for information and reporting purposes only. Board action cannot be
taken. If it becomes apparent that action is necessary or desired, the matter(s) will be scheduled on a
subsequent board agenda.

9-1 Board Members:
9-2 Staff Members:

10. Adjourn:

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Shasta Community Services District will make
available to any member of the public who has a disability, a needed modification or accommodation,
including an auxiliary aid or service, in order for that person to participate in the public meeting. A
person needing assistance should contact the district office by mail at PO Box 2520 Shasta, CA 96087 48
hours prior to the meeting. Accommodations may include but are not limited to, interpreters, assistive
listening devices, accessible seating, or documentation in an alternate format. If requested, this
document and other agenda materials can be made available in an alternative format for persons with a
disability who are covered by the Americans with Disabilities Act




Shasta Community Services District - Water Department

Financial Report for September 2024

Tri Counties Bank Umpqua
935 970 839
General Money Mult. State Reimb.
Beginning Cash S 44,452.72 S 2,068,711.71 60,509.51
Voided Checks - Prior Period
Reconciling Adjustments
Revenue
Customer Payments 37,476.21 70,200.07
Hydrant Water Sales
Property Tax Disbursements
Strike Team Revenue
Capacity Expansion Fee
Grants
Scrap Metal 469.00
SFD Reimbursements 4,373.44
Asset Disposal
Vendor Refunds 1,861.65
Interest 4,943.22 0.49
Total Revenue S 37,476.21 S 81,847.38 0.49
Transfers
Transfers In - Water 90,000.00
Transfers Out - Water (90,000.00)
Transfer to SFD
Total Transfers S 90,000.00 $ (90,000.00) -
Disbursements
Bills Paid (102,599.58)
Payroll (33,601.17)
Revolving Fund Loan Payment
USDA Loan Payment
Customer NSF Returns
Bank Fees (114.91)
Total Disbursements $ (136,315.66) S - -
Ending Cash S 35,613.27 $ 2,060,559.09 60,510.00




¥9'516'78 98'6Y6'E ¥202/S1/6 - ¥20Z/1/6 pouad Aed a suyp ‘1adasoy €699l ¥202/02/60 Nosyohed
05'198'88 6.'¥22'C ¥202/51/6 - ¥202/1/6 pouad Aed 3 enysor ‘Juny z6991 ¥202/02/60 Xosyohed
62'980'16 Ly LLG 00 £0004-00001 # Yoreg ¥202/61/60 ysode@
88'715'06 0Z'9¢.'6 HOV 6666 # Udieg ¥202/81/60 ysode@
89'8/.'0/ v0'LL6 00 8666-£666 # Yoreg ¥202/.1/60 ysodaq
$9°298'69 €L°/56 jleyisi y2oz Jequisydas |an4 SUog @ qnejs p3 66991 ¥202/.1/60 Ho8yD-jwd g
1£°628'0L v6'6Cl 8091 # 00B paso|d 10j punjal jisodap SANN43Y ¥3N0LSND 86991 +202/.1/60 398yd
1€7166'02 16'229 dn |y Jojessuab aoj0 Suog @ qnejs p3 16991 ¥202/LL/60  %98YD- Juid
8ZTv.G'LL 0068 9011BS |013U00 3sad $Z0g Jequisides [0)u09 Js8d awi big 96991 ¥202/LL/60  %08YD-lwd |Iig
82'659'LL 16'82S 00 1666-6866 # Uoleg ¥202/91/60 ysodag
Le0eL'LL 00°000°0% Jajsuel] spung ¥202/91/60 Isjsuel)
LeoeL'Le 00°'6v€ juawysiules sakoidw3 UM JuswasINgsiq ajelS ejuioed 143 ¥202/91/60  308YD-jwd g
LE'6LY'LE 0526 00 8866 # Udieg ¥202/51/60 ysodag
18'98¢'LE 659k 00 /866-6866 # Udieg ¥202/£1/60 ysodag
22°056'0¢ ze'052 00 7866-0866 # Uoieg ¥202/21/60 ysodag
06°669'0¢ €1'9.¢ L091 # 100€ Pasoo 104 punjal JuswAediano g ysodap SANN43Y Y3INO0LSND 16991 ¥202/21/60 %08y
£0'9/0'L€ 98'viz 00 6.66-8.66 # Udieg ¥202/1L1/60 ysodag
21°198'0¢ 05286'L1L “ulwwesBoid Bunssulbus ‘osfoid Aloyusaul sul pes| 20z 1snbny "ou| ‘Bunsauibuz A1) 30Vd 06991 ¥202/L1/60  YO8YD-jwd [Iig
19°€¥8'2h LE'PS s89} 481d0d $Z0Z Isnbny SBUIYDBI 30WO S [21BD 68991 ¥20Z/LL/60  X08YD-lwd lig
86°.68'ZY 85911 00 L/66 # Udleg ¥202/01/60 ysodag
ov'18L'2h 81'9G1 sauoyd |10 820 $20z Isnbny uozuaA 88991 ¥202/01L/60  03UD- wd g
85°/€6'2K ¥8'621'C ouos|e sdwnd 20z 1snbny 3%9d 18991 ¥202/04/60  %98YD- Juid

2y 190'Sh 00°0S€ 20z Jequisides '00 8 GEMUDS S3l1eYD 98991 ¥202/01/60  084D- Jwd

2V LLp'SY 88/ auoydaje} 820 yZ0z Jequisides AIGoN 181V 143 ¥202/0L/60  084D- Jwd
0€'SYY'sy 80188 OU}08|3 B0 $Z0Z Isnbny 339d 143 ¥202/0L/60  Yo8YD- jwd
8£°92¢'9Y 0S'€9p's yzozisnbny  juswaijey ssafojdwz oljgnd eluioyen 143 ¥202/0L/60  %98UD-Jwd
88'68.'LS 21'685'2 juawisnlipe $z0og 1snbny uojewe|dsy Jo neaing SN G899l ¥202/01/60  98UD-jwd g
00'6.E'%S 18'850'L 00 9/66-2.66 # Yoeg ¥202/60/60 ysode@
61°02'€S 008} Bunoyuow wiefe Aie|bingaiy $z0z 4890100 "oul ‘Aig g enH #8991 ¥202/60/60  08UD-wd |Iig
61'861'€S Z9'19 ejep jue|d Juawieal yZoz Isnbny uozusA £8991 ¥202/60/60  %93YD- jwd |19
18'655'€S 00°002 00 1266 # Ydieg ¥202/80/60 ysodeg
18'6GE'S €1°1€0'L 09 0.66-2966 '¥966 # Yoreg ¥202/90/60 ysode@
89'82€'2S £6'7€ yseJ} 8240 $z0z Jequisides Juawabeue|y aysepm z8991 ¥202/90/60  08YD- wid g
1L9'€9€'2S 18'88 8551 J00€ Uo JuswAediano Joj punjal SANN43Y ¥3IWOL1SND 18991 ¥202/90/60 %28y
8¥'251'2S 60°€EL'L 00 £966-6566 # Yoreg ¥202/50/60 ysodeq
6E°6LE'LS 00°002 dn pejs o0 jsad sow0 [oju0D 1s8d awi big 143 ¥202/50/60  08YD-wd g
6E'6LG'LS 00°009 uopenjea Bujunoode g9 SV "0U| [BUENJOY UOISIDaId 08991 ¥202/50/60  O8YD-Id IiIg
6£°61L1'2S 00°0€8'L Aanuns Aieyues paysisiem 9zoz "ou| ‘Buneauibul N1 IOVd 6991 ¥202/50/60  Y98UD-jwd lIg
6E'616'65 00°/29's §202/21-#202/) L uonduosqns [enuue syiomb SyIopb 81991 ¥202/50/60  %98YD-wd IIg
6£'9/6'G9 00°000'05 Jgjsuel] spung ¥202/50/60 Jajsuel|
6£°9/G'SL 00016 20z Jaquiajdas soueinsu| [eyuswa|ddng sekojdws (ayndo) osvL 143 $202/50/60  %o9yD-iwd liig
6€'981'9L G5'282'9 " aull pes| ..__mco wi Juod .co_ﬁ_._omn:w epeds .._m>>m_>Emwu .mm‘«moE S80IAIBS Jaquiawplie) ue|g 143 ¥202/50/60 Ho3ayD- jwd |I'g
¥6'892'22 S WAY Jojyo weyo dos 11991 ¥202/50/60  %08YD- wd g
09'918'22 $8'969 Jley pug 20z isnbny |any Suos 3 qnejs p3 9/991 ¥202/50/60  08YD-jwd g
PrELs'es £1°006'S ¥20Z/0€/80 UO SaXe) ||oihed g @oIAI8S ||0ihked Aq pajeal) 901N ||0JAed $}00EMOIND ¥202/50/60  03yYD Ajlligen
L9'ELY'6T ZrliLl'e ¥202Z/1€/8 - ¥20z/9L/8 ponad Aed ‘g upsnr 'ajs8)s ¥.991 ¥202/50/60 %o8ydhed
£0°LES'2e 06'€22'2 ¥202/1€/8 - ¥202/91/8 pouad Aed d eumeys ‘dnejg €991 ¥202/50/60 %oayohed
£6'708'vE yroLs'e ¥202/1€/8 - ¥202/91/8 pouad Aed a suyg ‘Jedsoy 21991 ¥202/50/60 yosyohed
L£°61e'8¢ 8.'286'C ¥202/1€/8 - ¥202/91/8 pouad Aed 3 enysor ‘Juny 12991 ¥202/50/60 yoayohed
51'868'0% G/°006 00 8566-7566 # Udieg ¥202/0/60 ysodeq
0v'266'6€ €0°00S'L 00 £566-/166 # Udleg ¥202/£0/60 ysodaq
1€°26v'8¢ 12'v26 00 9v66-0v66 # Udieg ¥202/20/60 ysodeq
0L'e/5'28 €1'156'9 aoueinsul [edlpaw saojdwa $Z0z Jaquisides $s0ID 8n|g Wayjuy 143 ¥202/20/60  308UD-wd g
£TYTL'vY 9%'608 uoisiA g |ejusp 8akojdwa yz0z Jequisides euewny 143 ¥202/20/60  08YD- jwd g
69°€£6 Y 16°08% 00 6£66-/£66 # Yoieg ¥202/10/60 ysodeq
zLTSh' vy GE6 pund |eJausDn UL - 0LLEL

aouejeg Jpaln Hgaqa owsa|p aweN wnN ajeq adA)

¥202/0¢/6 - ¥20e/Li6

SNOILOVSNVYYL MNVd
juawpedaq Jajep) eISeys



78'8.Y'9¢

Li'gle'act

€2'ev6'8el

IvL1OL
¥8'8.¥'9¢ L1°916'9EL £2°2v6'8Z1 GE6 PuN4 [BIBUBD DML - OLLEL [BJOL
¥8'8.¥'9¢ L¥'265 JIey pug 20z Jequisydas jeny SUog g gnejs p3 229l ¥202/0€/60  %93UD- jwd |19
Gz’ L20'2€ 90°508'L 00 6500L-£5001 # yoleg ¥202/0€/60 ysodaq
61°99zZ'se 10°€S. 00 25001L-87001 # Uoleg ¥202/62/60 ysodaq
ZL'ELS'pe 99'€90'L 00 L¥00L-4#001 # Yoleg ¥202/82/60 ysodag
ov'6hy'ee ozele 00 €¥001L-27001 # Uoieg ¥202/.2/60 ysodaq
gz'9gz'ee 99°€60'L 00 L¥00L-8E001L # Uoieg ¥202/92/60 ysodaqQ
09'zZvl'ee 00°000'G¥ L L# uoneddde juswAed "0U] 'UOIONIISUOD PIOYID 80.91 ¥202/92/60  %93yD-jwd lig
09°2yL'LL £v'92e "1y 's9A0IB PO 1GxI0} 1B [P ‘XIW Ipal ‘sial|d *Asy x10) ‘Jured anjq ssaldx3 aiempiey 10291 ¥202/92/60  %93UD-jwd liig
£0'69¢'.L/ 9v'zes 00 9£001-62001 # Uoieg ¥202/52/60 ysodaq
15°9%6'9/ 10°00G'} 00 8200L-61001 # Uoieg ¥202/¥2/60 ysodaq
95'9v0'G. 00°001 ¥20z Jequisjdes uooy ausleA 90.91 ¥202/¥2/60  %93UD-jwd lig
95°9rL's. 00001 ¥20g 1aquisydes ypws |lepuey G0.91L ¥202/¥2/60  %93UD-jwd llig
95°9v2's/ 00°00} ¥20z Jaquisidag ohep uuy or $0.91 ¥202/¥2/60  N93UD-Jwd liig
95°9ve's/ 00°001 ¥20z Jaquisjdes ueulgH suep £0.91 ¥202/¥2/60  N989UD-Jwd liig
95°9v¥'s/L 26'€2S 090 8100L-7L00L # ydleg ¥202/£2/60 ysodeq
v9'226'v. 00°€v9 8010 M3U 0} Ul paAoW aJnjiuIny 3onJL e g US|\ oML 20.91 $202/€2/60  %93UD-Jwd liig
¥9'G96'5/ yy'65¢C Buuojiuow ssyem Bupjuup 0771 $201M38 [ednhjeuy aoed 10291 ¥202/€2/60  %93UD-Jud liig
80°G28'S/ 18'v¥e 0D €1001-1 100} # uoleg ¥202/22/60 ysodaqQ
12°085'S. 98've8 09 60001-70001 # yoleg ¥202/02/60 ysodaq
Ly'SyL'yL ZrveL ¥61 1 # J00€ paso|d Joj punjal Jisodap SANN43Y Y3IW0LSND 00491 ¥202/02/60 %98y
£8'698'vL L9'YSY'S ¥202/91/60 U0 SaXe) |lolked g 8oIAI8S ||0iked Aq pajesi) a0InaS [|0JAed $300g%0IND ¥202/02/60  %o8yD Awjiger]
v'vze'os 257128 ¥202/51/6 - $202/1/6 pouad Aed ‘g ugsnr ‘s|e8)s G699l ¥202/02/60 yoayohed
96°G68'28 89'610'C ¥202/51/6 - ¥20z/L/6 pouad Aed d eumeys ‘dnejs #6991 ¥202/02/60 Yoayohed

oouejeg }paln nqeq [JITETI] aweN wnN ajeq adAL

¥202/0€/6 - ¥202/116

SNOILOVSNVYL MNVdE
juswedaq J19)3ep) BISRYS



i34 AN Shasta Community Services District

10/09/24

Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July through September 2024

=

Jul - Sep 24

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
41000 - Water Sales
41100 - Water Sales - Res. & Comm.
41150 - Hydrant Water Sales
41200 - Water Sales/Pumping
41800 - Late Fees
42230 - Service Connection Fee/Meters

Total 41000 - Water Sales
42000 - Special Service Fees
42160 - Property Tax Revenue - SCSD
42220 - Scrap Metal
44000 - Interest Revenue
44100 - TriC Interest
44500 - Umpqua Interest

Total 44000 - Interest Revenue
47000 - Copies, Faxes, Document Request
47300 - SFD Reimbursement

Total Income

Gross Profit
Expense
50500 - Bad Debt Expense
51000 - Water Service Expenses
51010 - Bureau of Reclamation
51012 - Other Water Purchases/Deficit
51018 - Water Testing Expense

Total 51000 - Water Service Expenses
51020 - Pumping Expense
51021 - Middle Brunswick - PGE 573 #1
51022 - Benson - PGE 937 #6
51023 - Bandana Tr. - PGE 337 #7
51024 - Highland Cir - PGE 355 #3
51025 - Highland Circle - PGE 013 #5
51026 - Record Heights - PGE 206 #4
51027 - Lower Brunswick - PGE 936 #2
51028 - Keswick WTP - 956 #9

Total 51020 - Pumping Expense

51030 - Water Treatment Expense
51031 - W.T. Chemicals
51032 - W.T. Filter Plant PGE 254 #8
51033 - W.T. Plant Repair/Maint.
51034 - Backwash Sludge Disposal
51035 - W.T. Security/Telephone

Total 51030 - Water Treatment Expense

Budget $ Over Budget ,

326,639.91 1,050,000.00 -723,360.09
0.00 500.00 -500.00
2,258.92 8,700.00 -6,441.08
2,725.79 25,000.00 -22,274.21
0.00 16,000.00 -16,000.00
331,624.62 1,100,200.00 -768,575.38
802.50 3,500.00 -2,697.50
1,343.26 37,000.00 -35,656.74
469.00 0.00 469.00
15,121.35 25,000.00 -9,878.65
1.52 20.00 -18.48
15,122.87 25,020.00 -9,897.13
0.00 10.00 -10.00
2,667.08 500.00 2,167.08
352,029.33 1,166,230.00 -814,200.67
352,029.33 1,166,230.00 -814,200.67
9,511.76 2,000.00 7,511.76
9,158.98 13,500.00 -4,341.02
0.00 0.00 0.00
902.76 7,500.00 -6,597.24
10,061.74 21,000.00 -10,938.26
160.65 1,200.00 -1,039.35
293.01 1,000.00 -706.99
459.66 1,700.00 -1,240.34
43.58 150.00 -106.42
463.07 2,300.00 -1,836.93
1,066.44 3,000.00 -1,933.56
1,040.37 3,100.00 -2,059.63
183.61 900.00 -716.39
3,710.39 13,350.00 -9,639.61
5,084.82 28,000.00 -22,915.18
1,041.50 3,700.00 -2,658.50
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00

0.00 2,400.00 -2,400.00
123.24 850.00 -726.76
6,249.56 35,950.00 -29,700.44

Page 1 of 4

Lo



9:34.AM Shasta Community Services District
10/09/24

Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through September 2024

= — =

Jul - Sep 24 Budget $ Over Budget

51039 - Transmission/Distribution

51040 - Transmission/Distribution-Gen 7,757.26 30,000.00 -22,242.74
51070 - Minor Equipment Expense 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00
51082 - Maintenance/Misc.Equipment 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00
51083 - NMeters - New & Replacements 4,956.50 2,000.00 2,956.50
51084 - Pump & Tank Level Telemetry 105.51 1,500.00 -1,394.49
Total 51039 - Transmission/Distribution 12,819.27 36,500.00 -23,680.73
51090 - Vehicle Maintenance
51094 - Backhoe/Trailer/Generator 1,728.69 2,500.00 -771.31
51098 - U11 Ford Ranger 2011 1,294.53 1,000.00 294.53
51099 - U12 Ford F350 2016 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00
51100 - U13 Ford F-150 2018 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00
51101 - U14 Ford F-150 2021 0.00 500.00 -500.00
Total 51090 - Vehicle Maintenance 3,023.22 6,500.00 -3,476.78
51093 - Gas & Oil Expense
51091 - Gas & Oil - Generator 1,062.85 200.00 862.85
51092 - Gas & Oil Ford 150 Truck #13 599.57 3,500.00 -2,900.43
51093.1 - Gas & Oil 2021 F-150 Truck #14 1,550.53 5,000.00 -3,449.47
51093.2 - Gas & Oil - Backhoe 324.16 500.00 -175.84
51093.8 - Gas & Oil 2011 Ford Truck #11 1,031.00 5,000.00 -3,969.00
51093.9 - Gas & Oil 2016 Ford 350 #12 606.04 1,500.00 -893.96
Total 51093 - Gas & Oil Expense 5,174.15 15,700.00 -10,525.85
52000 - Training
52001 - Training Course Fees 0.00 1,650.00 -1,650.00
52002 - Travel 0.00 500.00 -500.00
52003 - Lodging 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00
52004 - Meals 0.00 500.00 -500.00
Total 52000 - Training 0.00 4,150.00 -4,150.00

55010 - Payroll Expenses
55011 - Manager Salary

55011.0 - Manager/Salary 31,810.42 129,810.00 -97,999.58
Total 55011 - Manager Salary 31,810.42 129,810.00 -97,999.58
55012 - Maintenance/Hourly

55012.2 - Maintenance/Hourly 15,099.56 68,723.00 -563,623.44

55012.3 - Maintenance Hourly/Vacation 710.36

55012.4 - Maintenance/Hourly/Sick 687.00

55012.5 - Maintenance/Hourly/Holiday 792.96

55012.6 - Maintenance/OT 3,042.62 7,000.00 -3,957.38

55012.7 - Maintenance 2 / Lead Operator 19,849.72 82,597.00 -62,747.28
Total 55012 - Maintenance/Hourly 40,182.22 158,320.00 -118,137.78
55013 - Office/Hourly

55013.1 - Office/Hourly-FD Reimburse -10,541.31 -3,000.00 -7,541.31

55013.2 - Office Hourl/ Vacation 1,321.60

55013.3 - Office/Hourly/Sick 749.56

Page 2 of 4

..



9:34 AM
10/09/24

Accrual Basis

Shasta Community Services District

55013.4 - Office Hourly
55013.5 - Office/Hourly/Holiday
55013.6 - Office Hourly Overtime
Total 55013 - Office/Hourly
55014 - On Call Time
55010 - Payroll Expenses - Other
Total 55010 - Payroll Expenses
55029 - Employee Benefits
55030 - Employee Health/Life Insurance
55035 - Retiree Health Insurance
55040 - Workers Compensation Insurance
55055 - CALPERS
Total 55029 - Employee Benefits
55060 - Payroll Tax Expense
55062 - Employer Medicare Expense
55063 - Employer Social Security Exp
55070 - State Unemployment Insurance
Total 55060 - Payroll Tax Expense
55130 - Office Expense
55110 - Answering Service Expense
55121 - Office/Cellular Telephone
55125 - Office/Security Expense
55131 - Office/PGE 761
55132 - Office/Telephone
55133 - Office/Supplies
55134 - Office/Postage
55135 - Office/[Equipment Expense
55136 - Office/Rent Expense
55137 - Office/Employee Background Chec
55138 - Office/Propane
55139 - Office/Building Maintenance
55141 - Office/Safety
55142 - Emplyoyee Pre-emp. Physical
Total 55130 - Office Expense
55140 - Advertising Expense
55145 - Banking Fees
55150 - Insurance - Liability & E&O
55160 - Professional Services
55162 - Legal Services
55163 - Engineering Services
55164 - Auditing Services
55165 - Professional Services Misc.
Total 55160 - Professional Services

55170 - Directors Compensation

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through September 2024

Jul - Sep 24

Budget

$ Over Budget

14,003.08  68,723.00 -54,719.92
792.96
354.06 1,500.00 -1,145.94
6,679.95  67,223.00 -60,543.05
6,367.78  25,000.00 -18,632.22
626.08 2,800.00 2,173.92
85,666.45  383,153.00 -297,486.55
24,994.59  100,000.00 -75,005.41
1,050.00 4,200.00 -3,150.00
6,415.00 9,500.00 -3,085.00
14,990.50  60,000.00 -45,009.50
47,450.09  173,700.00 -126,249.91
1,385.93 5,500.00 -4,114.07
5926.06  24,000.00 -18,073.94
0.00 1,736.00 -1,736.00
7,311.99  31,236.00 -23,924.01
534.00 2,200.00 -1,666.00
468.48 2,000.00 -1,531.52
712.00 2,200.00 -1,488.00
1,960.05 8,000.00 -6,039.95
404.64 1,500.00 -1,095.36
1,540.66 3,000.00 -1,459.34
1,000.00 7,000.00 -6,000.00
496.21 3,500.00 -3,003.79
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 200.00 -200.00
0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00
1,214.79 1,000.00 214.79
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00
0.00 200.00 -200.00
8,330.83  34,800.00 -26,469.17
1,392.22 0.00 1,392.22
331.33 1,500.00 -1,168.67
75,867.83  76,000.00 -132.17
900.77 2,500.00 -1,599.23
40,146.75 10,000.00 30,146.75
0.00  11,000.00 -11,000.00
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00
41,047.52  24,500.00 16,547.52
1,400.00 6,500.00 -5,100.00

Page 3 of 4

3



9:34 AM Shasta Community Services District

l?:/:l?ul‘a??Basis Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through September 2024
Jul - Sep 24 Budget $ Over Budget
55180 - Dues/Permit Fees 11,051.52 14,000.00 -2,948.48
55182 - maintenance contracts/support 0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00
60000 - Interest 421.50 12,000.00 -11,578.50
Total Expense 330,821.37 893,739.00 -562,917.63
Net Ordinary Income 21,207.96 272,491.00 -251,283.04
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
72000 - SRF Grant Reimbursement 0.00 300,000.00 -300,000.00
72100 - USDA Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Other Income 0.00 300,000.00 -300,000.00
Net Other Income 0.00 300,000.00 -300,000.00
21,207.96 572,491.00 -551,283.04

Page 4 of 4

1



Shasta Community Services District - Fire Department
Financial Report for September 2024

Umpqua
256 591
General Volunteer

Beginning Cash

Voided Checks - Prior Period
Reconciling Adjustments

$ 37,996.32 $ 1,291.98

Revenue
Donations
Interest 0.29
Total Receipts S 0.29 § -
Transfers
Transfer from SCSD
Total Transfers S - S -
Disbursements
Bills Payable (2,568.94)
Reimburse Water Department (4,373.44)

Employee Per Diems

Total Disbursements

Ending Cash

$ (6,942.38) $ -

$ 31,054.23 $ 1,291.98




W\

| abed

76'€50°L€ 8€'2V6'9- aviol
¥6'€50'LE 8€'2Y6'9- 962 - jueg enbdwn - 69L€L IeJOL
¥6°€50'LE 00'69- sinoy g 1o} $Z0z/S1/6 10} S8dInIss ||oshed "OU| 'sd0IMBg ssaldx] ovect ¥202/92/60 2o8yd-juld liig
y6'2ZL'Le 0G'€0t- sinoy € 1o} $20z/8/6 Sa2INI8S ||0lhed "0u ‘'sd0IMBS ssaldx] syect ¥202/¥2/60 A08YD-jud liig
vy'oze'Le 00°Gve- SN0y 01 10} ¥202/1/6 SIDINISS [[0Jhed "0U| 's@0IMBS ssaldx] yveeL $202/01/60 }08yD-jud g
pyLLGLE €9'9G1- 1sussuiBuoyd $zoz Jequeidas 121V €veeL ¥202/01/60 3}08yD-jwd (I'g
L0'82L'Le yyeLe - Juswasinquiigal 420z Isnbny asos cveet ¥202/01/60 3}08yD-jud (i'g
1G'L0L'9e SEPYL- Jley puz 2oz 1snbny |any SUoS @ qnejs p3 (82445 ¥202/60/60 308y jud liig
98'G¥Z'9¢ 18'8LY- ou109I8 |ley 8l 20z isnbny 389d oveet ¥202/60/60 }08yD-jud (Ilg
€.'799'0¢ €6've- ysel} ey aJy z0oz Jequieydas dsiQ poomMUONOD UOSISpUY Juswabeuely alsepn 6€2CL ¥202/60/60 308yD-jwd liig
99'669'9¢ 00°00%- uoljenjea Bujunodoe g9 SV “OU] [eUN}OY UoIs|oald 8ecel ¥202/50/60 3}08yD-jud |i'g
99'660'LE 00°L- |ejual yuey "ou| ‘auedold se9 ejseys pAXAA" ¥202/50/60 308YD-jud |iig
99°00L°'2¢ 99668~ Jiedal 18|002 dwems Gy20Ss-LyLL pJedyueg isii4 143 ¥202/50/60 NoayD-jwd |Iig
2€'966'LE 95 - yueg enbdwn - 691l

aouejeg unowy owsa aweN wnN ajeq adAL

¥202/0€/60 - ¥202/10/60

NOILOVSNVHL MNVE
juswyiedaq all4 ejseys

siseg |enooy
v2/1L0/0L

WY SL:0L



SHASTA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING
6:00 pm Tuesday, September 17th, 2024
11570 School Street, Redding, CA 96001
DRAFT MINUTES

Board Members Present: President Valerie Coon, Director Randall Smith, Director Jane Heinan,
Director Jo Ann Vayo. -

Board Members Absent: Vice President David Cross.

Staff Members Present: General Manager Chris Koeper, Interim Fire Chief Eric Ohde, Secretary
to the Board Shawna Staup.

President Valerie Coon called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM.

1. Pledge of Allegiance Was led by President Valerie Coon.

2. Approve Agenda: Director Jo Ann Vayo motioned to approve the September 17, 2024 agenda.
Director Jane Heinan seconded the motion. The motion passes unanimously.

3. Public Comment Period

This time is set aside for members of the public to address the District on matters, not on the agenda
and matters on the Consent Calendar. If your comments concern an item noted on the regular agenda,
please address the Board after that item is open for public comments. By law, the Board of Directors
cannot make decisions on matters not on the agenda. The Board will customarily refer these matters to
the General Managers' Office. Each speaker is given three (3) minutes to speak. Speakers may not cede
their time. Comments should be limited to matters within the jurisdiction of the District.

None.

4, Consent Calendar

Matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered by the Board to be routine and will be
enacted by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no separate discussion of the items unless
good cause is shown before the time the Board votes on the motion to adopt.

Financial Reports for August 1% through August 31%, 2024

4-1 SCSD Financial Report
4-2 SCSD Monthly Bank Transactions

Initials Initials

\ oL



4-3 SCSD Budget vs Actual

General Manager Chris Koeper explained that the lead line service inventory being done will end
up as an expense, and that is why PACE Engineering is higher than budgeted and will have to be
adjusted when the next budget adjustments are made, but the grant will cover the costs.

4-4 SFD Financial Report
4-5 SFD Monthly Bank Transactions

4-6 August 20™, 2024, meeting minutes

RECOMMENDATION: Approval and adoption of all items on the Consent Calendar.

Director Jo Ann Vayo motioned to approve and adopt the consent calendar. Director Randall Smith
seconded the motion. The motion passes unanimously.

5. Correspondence:

Initials

5-1 Letter from SDRMA regarding no paid workers’ compensation claims in 2023-24.

President Valerie Coon asked what the credit incentive point we were awarded, and the lower
experience modification factor meant for the district. General Manager Chris Koeper explained
that the credit incentive point is directly related to the MOD factor. Since there were no claims
last year it reduces our workers’ compensation expenses.

5-2 Letter and special acknowledgement award for zero paid claims for the Property/Liability
program years 2019-2024 from SDRMA.

5-3 Divestiture of fire services from the Shasta Community Services District and formation of
the Shasta Fire Protection District certificate of completion from Shasta LAFCO.

General Manager Chris Koeper explained that the next step is to get the Fire Department’s
money transferred to the County so they can start paying the Fire Department’s bills. Director
Jane Heinan asked when the finances would be transferred over. Interim Fire Chief Eric Ohde
said that he believes that it will be completed by the end of the month and that they will also
need to get insurance set up. General Manager Chris Koeper said workers’ comp needs to be set
up to cover volunteers on calls and when training is held. Director Jo Ann Vayo asked if Fire
Board members would be the check signers. Interim Fire Chief Eric Ohde explained that the
County charges per check they write so they will pay their bills with a credit card and the County
will pay the credit card bill so only one check will be written. Director Jo Ann Vayo suggested to
Interim Fire Chief Eric Ohde that their Fire Board meetings be held in the evening so community
members can attend.

Initials

\ S



6. General Business:

6-1 General Manager Report.

e Water consumption for August 2024 was 58-acre feet compared to 49-acre feet in
August of last year.

e Update on the new office project:
- The office backup generator is up and running.
- We should be getting our USDA reimbursement for $515,000 soon, it has taken a

little longer than expected due to a new process.

e Our billing software is switching to gWorks, there will no longer be any support for
UBMAX at the end of the year. There will be a cost increase for the new software.

e The lead line inventory is being done this week.

e LAFCO filed the certificate to form the Shasta FPD, and they are now able to operate as
their own entity.

e  We will be using the collection agency Forest Recovery Services for our delinquent
accounts.

6-2 SFD Incident Report

Shasta Fire Department had ten in-district and four out-of-district medical calls, no in-district,
and three out-of-district traffic accidents, and two in-district and one out-of-district fire calls for
a total of twenty calls for August 2024.

7. Old Business: None.

8. New Business:

Initials

8-1 Customer’s request for water bill adjustment due to the Lower Fire and request the board’s
consideration for a policy to adjust water bills for wildfire victims due to wildfires.

Director Jo Ann Vayo said that she wouldn’t mind having a policy to help customers during a
wildfire but her only concern would be which customers would try to use it, for example, Rock
Creek Road was evacuated but they did not have to use water, but some chose to. Director Jane
Heinan stated that the district already has a leak adjustment policy and does not think that the
district needs another policy. Director Jo Ann Vayo said that in the future an event like the CARR
Fire should happen where people’s water lines burned and some had insurance, but others
didn’t, we could override the policy. Jane Heinan said that she thinks customers can come to
the board and explain the situation and ask for help. General Manager Chris Koeper explained
that the leak adjustment policy is only for leaks and that this is a different situation. Director
Jane Heinan expressed that during the CARR Fire, there was so much water being used that a
notification had to be sent out to ask people to stop using water.

Initials

|



General Manager Chris Koeper explained that during the CARR Fire, so many customer lines had
burnt and that is why so much water was used, and the board decided that the district would
average the last three years of usage for customers and adjust their bills. Director Randall Smith
said that the only similarity to the CARR Fire with this situation is that there was a mandatory
evacuation. Director Jane Heinan stated that the district already supplies firefighters with water
to fight the fires. Director Jo Ann Vayo suggested that the board let General Manager Chris
Koeper decide on this situation since it was a mandatory evacuation, and not do a policy but felt
that an adjustment should be made since the customer was so close to the fire. President
Valerie Coon said that the CARR Fire adjustment was due to customer lines being burnt not from
people staying and running water and that the district should move forward with caution
because it would be setting precedence. Secretary to the Board Shawna Staup suggested that if
the board wants to give forgiveness on water bills for wildfire victims the board should create a
policy, so the staff has guidelines to follow. Director Jane Heinan stated that if there is damage
to the district and community piping and out of our control then it should be brought to the
board by the General Manager like what was done during the CARR Fire. President Valerie Coon
said that maybe the district should have an emergency fire policy that if pipes are damaged and
there is water loss then we adjust the water bill. Director Jane Heinan suggested that we check
with our legal counsel because the wording should be precise and would not want to get into
more problems if we do a policy. Director Randall Smith said that if we do anything we seta
precedence which is almost like setting a policy. Director Jane Heinan suggested responding to
the customer with a letter stating that the board has reviewed and discussed and that if
everyone is running their hoses it takes a lot longer for the fire department to fill up their
engines and, the district does not want to promote that and to have President Valerie Coon look
it over before sending it to him. Director Jo Ann Vayo suggested explaining to the customer that
had infrastructure burnt it would have been a different situation.

Interim Fire Chief Eric Ohde questioned if the Fire Department is going to be charged for their
water meter now since they have separated from the Water Department. Director Jane Heinan
stated that it will have to be put on next month’s agenda for discussion. Director Jo Ann Vayo
agreed that since it was not on the agenda they could not discuss or make a decision.

9. Oral Communications:

These Comment sessions are for information and reporting purposes only. Board action cannot be
taken. If it becomes apparent that action is necessary or desired, the matter(s) will be scheduled on a
subsequent board agenda.

9-1 Board Members: Director Jane Heinan advised everyone to lock up their homes and cars
because there has been theft in the neighborhood again.
9-2 Staff Members: None.

10. Adjourn: 6:48 PM.

Initials Initials



In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Shasta Community Services District will make
available to any member of the public who has a disability, a needed modification or accommodation,
including an auxiliary aid or service, for that person to take part in the public meeting. A person needing
assistance should contact the district office by mail at PO Box 2520 Shasta, CA 96087 48 hours prior to
the meeting. Accommodations may include but are not limited to, interpreters, assistive listening
devices, accessible seating, or documentation in an alternate format. If requested, this document and
other agenda materials can be made available in an alternative format for persons with a disability who
are covered by the Americans with Disabilities Act

Board President Secretary to the Board

¥



SHASTA COUNTY

Tom Toller, County Clerk / Registrar of Voters

Joanna Francescut, Assistant County Clerk / Registrar of Voters
County Clerk / Elections Department / elections.shastacounty.gov

1450 Court St., Suite 108, Redding, CA 96001 / PO Box 990880, Redding, CA 96099-0880
Phone: 530-225-5730 / FAX: 530-225-5454 /[ CA Relay Service: 711 or 800-735-2922

October 1, 2024

Shasta Community Services District
P.O. Box 2520
Shasta, CA 96087

RE: Appointments in Lieu of Election for the General Election of November 5, 2024

Dear Shasta Community Services District,

Attached is a copy of the Certified List of Qualified Candidates who filed for special district
directors and will be appointed in-lieu of election by the Shasta County Board of Supervisors at
a regular meeting on Tuesday, October 15, 2024 per Election Code Section 10515.

The Clerk of the Board of Supervisors will issue certificates of appointment in lieu of election. If
you have any questions, please contact our office at 225-5730 or the Board of Supervisors at
225-5550. Thank you for all of your help with this election.

Sincerely,

Mary Pau

Candidate Services [ Analyst II

Enclosures

\71



SHASTA COUNTY
Tom Toller, County Clerk/Registrar of Voters

Joanna Francescut, Assistant County Clerk/Registrar of Voters

County Clerk/Elections Department / elections.shastacounty.gov

1643 Market St., Redding, CA 96001 / PO Box 990880, Redding, CA 96099-0880
Phone: 530-225-5730 / FAX: 530-225-5454 | CA Relay Service: 711 or 800-735-2922

Certificate of County Clerk of
Qualified Candidates to be Appointed in-Lieu of Election for
the General Election of November 5, 2024

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
5S.
COUNTY OF SHASTA

I, Thomas P. Toller, Shasta County Clerk, do hereby certify pursuant to the
provisions of Section 10515 of the Elections Code, that each of the attached named
candidates has filed a declaration of candidacy for the office of Director and that the
number of candidates who have filed for that office of the said district does not exceed
the number of offices to be filled at said election and that no petition has been
submitted requesting that the general election be held. As such, I respectfully request
Pursuant to Section 10515 of the Elections Code that these said candidates (attached
hereto as Exhibit A) be appointed at a Board of Supervisors’ meeting held prior to
Monday, December 2, 2024.

WITNESS my hand and Official Seal this 26'" day of September 2024.

e U

Thomas P. Toller
Shasta County Clerk/Registrar of Voters

\ X



Exhibit A

Certified List of Qualified Special District Candidates
Appointed in-Lieu of Election for the
November 5, 2024 Presidential General Election

Special Disticts Open Seats  Candidates
Anderson Cottonwood Irrigation District, Area 3 1 Daniel Woolery
Anderson Cottonwood Irrigation District, Area 4 1 Grant Amen
Burney Fire Protection District 2 Forrest Bartell
Roger Valinoti
Burney Water District 2 David Barry
Fred Ryness
Castella Fire Protection District 3 Lisa Hubbard
No one filed
No one filed
Centerville Community Sevices District 2 Walton Richison
Eric Woodstrom
Clear Creek Community Services District 3 Logan Johnston
Patricia Beaver
Scott McVay
Cottonwood Fire Protection District 2 Lindsay Sundal
Stephen Brown
Cottonwood Water District - 2 year 1 Byron Peebles
Cottonwood Water District - 4 year 3 Ronald Spurgeon
Arthur Parham
Lewis Presley
Fall River Valley Community Services District 2 Tamara Lopez
No one filed
Happy Valley Fire Protection District 2 Stephen Wogoman
Earnest Bostick
Mayers Memorial Hospital District 3 James Ferguson
Tami Humphry
Jerry Hathaway
Millville Fire Protection District 2 Anthony Roberts
Jess Rodriguez
Shasta Commmunity Service District 2 Christopher Hunter
Valerie Coon
Shasta Lake Fire Protection District 3 Patricia Morningstar
Stephen Morgan
David Thompson
Anderson Fire Protection District 2 Jeffery Hogue
No one filed

\9



General Manager Report

October 2024

Water consumption for September: This Year — 49 Acre Feet

Last Year — 34 Acre Feet

We will be transitioning our billing software to Gworks next month.
The lead line inventory has been submitted to the state.

We finished submitting the delinquent accounts to the collection agency for
a total of $42,530.

Ab



September 2024 Shasta Fire Department Responses

9/1  Structure Fire 2nd Street garage fire SFD, CF
9/2  Traffic Acc 299 @ Tollhouse FA SFD, CF
9/3  Structure Fire Keswick, Jake Rd unknown SFD, CF
9/4  Traffic Acc 299 Buckhorn FA no SFD, CF
9/5  Traffic Acc WNP - dam cancelled SFD, CF, WNP
9/6 Medical Highland Circle man bleeding no SFD, CF
9/8 Veg.fire Centerville WT-56 no SFD, CF
9/10 Veg Fire WNP, off dozer line no SFD, CF, WNP
9/14 Medical Benson Drive drug OD no SFD, CF
9/15 Medical Bandana Trail migraine no SFD, CF
9/15 Medical Granite Dr. Diabetic issue no SFED, CF
7/15 Medical Highland Circle Diabetic issue no SFD, CF
9/23 Medical Rock Creek Rd lift assist SFD, CF
9/28 Traffic Acc. Lower Springs Rd  auto crash notification no SFD, CF

Shasta Fire Dept. Responses:

Medical In-district 5
Medical Out of District 0
Traffic Accidents In/Dist 2
Traffic Accidents Out/Dist 2~ WNP & Buckhorn
Structure Fire In-District 1
Structure Fire Out of Dist 1
Vegetation fire In district 0
2

Vegetation fire Qut of Dist Centerville & WNP

Total Incidents 13 for September 2024 8 no SFD response



